
From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):

Daniel Hubbard, 51-53 Broad Street, Colonial, 1717— west wing, 1872.

Built by the third Daniel, the original part of this house was unusually large for its 
day. Notice the 8/12 windows and the deep second-story overhang. The hood over 
the door is a later addition, as is the wing. A barn, a cobbler’s shed, and a fine 
granite pigsty are still preserved on the property. Hubbard and his second wife, 
Diana Ward, had five children, one of whom, a son Bela, graduated from Yale and 
was ordained in the Anglican church in England in 1764. He served Christ Church 
in Guilford and churches in both North Guilford and Killingworth until 1767 when 
he was transferred to Trinity Church in New Haven. Bernard C. Steiner, in his 
History of Guilford and Madison, Connecticut, writes that Rev. Bela Hubbard 
though a loyalist during the Revolution, as were many of his parishioners, was 
respected as “a man of great benevolence and sound judgment.” Yale awarded him 
an honorary degree in 1804.


